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MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2020 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Norman Foster, Director 1/!.I(}f­
Office of Management and Buaget 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 2 of the Broward County Code of 
Ordinances, Relating to Peer-to-Peer Car Sharing Services 

Summary 

The proposal amends Chapter 2 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances, Relating to Peer-to-Peer Car Sharing 
Services. Section 2-111 would be amended to further clarify that Off-Airport Motor Vehicle Rental Operators are persons 
or entities that provide any motor vehicle rental service, including the facilitation or peer-to-peer car sharing and what 
constitutes the such. The amendments also provide clarifying information on how individuals or entities desiring to 
provide a motor vehicle rental service shall apply in order to obtain permits. 

Fiscal Impact 

Under the proposed ordinance, Chapter 2 would be amended to include clarifying language relating to peer-to-peer car 
sharing services, as well as requiring individuals and entities that would like to provide this service to obtain a permit 
from the Broward County Aviation Department. Based on figures provided by the Broward County Aviation Department 
on the estimated number of daily rentals, average daily costs, and average days per rental transaction for peer-to-peer 
car sharing services the changes to this ordinance may result in an estimated $100,000 in additional revenue annually 
resulting from the 10% privilege fee the agency would collect from service providers. 
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